FILED JAN 12, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00190-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State of

#O

Florida
= L ] [ ] [ ] L ]
R Public Service Commission
) CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 12, 2016

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Amber M. Norris, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance W
140186-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Brevard County b.y

RE:
Brevard Waterworks, Inc.

Please place the following emails and attachments in the above-referenced docket file.
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 12, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00190-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Amber Norris

From: Troy Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 3:09 PM

To: Amber Norris

Cc: Bart Fletcher

Subject: FW: Scanned image from MX-5141N
Attachments: scanner@uswatercorp.net_20160111_150106.pdf

Here are the most recent Brevard Bills..

From: scanner@uswatercorp.net [mailto:scanner@uswatercorp.net]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 3:01 PM

To: trendell@uswatercorp.net

Subject: Scanned image from MX-5141N

Reply to: scanner@uswatercorp.net <scanner@uswatercorp.net> Device Name:
Not Set Device Model: MX-5141N
Location: Not Set

File Format: PDF (Medium)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe
Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries.

http://www.adobe.com/




ACCOUNT NUMBER

BREVARD COUNTY

AMOUNT NOW DUE

4,063.40

UTILITY SERVICES 901335343

P O BOX 736 CLURRENT. CHARGES

MIMS, FL 32754-0736 DUE DATE AWMIOUNT ENCLOSED
1/01/16 **DO NOT PAY**

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL

e L UL T e e E A

|||||n”||||x|l||||ln||"||||||||”|||I||||a|l””||||||”l||||

BREVARD WATER WORKS INC BREVARD COUNTY

AMY WILLIAMS UTILITY SERVICES
4939 CROSS BAYOU BLVD P O BOX 736

NEW PORT RICHEY FL 34652-3434 MIMS, FL 32754-0736

N O 0O 10 OO

PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT.
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S, FUNDS T

BREVARD WATER WORKS INC

BREVARD COUNTY AMY WILLIAMS
UTILITY SERVICES 4939 CROSS BAYOU BLVD
P O BOX 736 NEW PORT RICHEY FL 34652-3434

MIMS, FL 32754-0736

_ ACCOUNT NUMBER

 SERVICE ADDRESS

. STATEMENT

" DUE DATE

319.2
LAST MORTH

692.3
LAST YEAR AVG.

526.5

FOR CUSTOMER Paid: T 1aa- s

901335343 3525 BROCKETT RDOAKWOOD 12/05/15 1/01/16
" X8  METERF ]
70225262A c!| 10/27/15 | 11/30/15 | 34 | 23201.6] 22863.8 895.0
.. e Al o CURRENT CHARGES
ONE YEAR AGO WATER USAGE 3,991.70
HYDRANT CHARGE 71.70

321-264-5130 i
- - vl PAY THIS
M-F 8-S AVIOUNT

* DO NOT PAY *




ACCOUNT NUMBER

~ AMOUNT NOW DUE

BREVARD COUNTY

UTILITY SERVICES 600015043 857.61

P O BOX 736 - CURRENT CHARGES

MIMS, FL 32754-0736 DUE DATE AMOUNT ENCLOSED
1/01/16

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL
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BREVARD WATERWORKS, INC BREVARD COUNTY
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
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO:
BREVARD WATERWORKS, INC

BREVARD COUNTY AMY WILLIAMS
UTILITY SERVICES 4939 CROSS BAYOU BLVD
P O BOX 736 NEW PORT RICHEY FL 34652-3434

MIMS, FL 32754-0736

STATEMENT DUE DATE

600015043 12/05/15 1/01/16
, ’ VICEUSED gy g : -
METER NUMBER CLASS TO DAYS | CURRENT | PREVIOUS USAGE
70137268 c| 10/19/15 | 11/23/15 | 35 | 27445.4] 27257.3 188.1
| USAGE HISTORY
e CURRENT CHARGES ;"
ONE YEAR AGO WATER USAGE 838.93
HYDRANT CHARGE ~ 18.68
127.8
LAST MONTH Entered: =
151.4 COACodd® D (O =
LAST YEAR AVG. ( A
Approved: @ (270
139.0 ot T
Paia: EET 13n11S
FOR CUSTOMER Date: I N B
SERVICE, CALL 2lo 15
321-264-5130 S
M-F -5 el ¥« DO NOT PAY *




Amber Nortig
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From: Amber Norris

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 3:05 PM

To: 'Troy Rendell

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140186-WU Brevard Waterworks

My calculation includes hydrant charges of $40.90 for Kingswood (Line 12) and $133.71 (Line 25). Did this
charge also decrease?

In addition to your response, please send a copy of recent bills reflecting the change in charges. Although you
referenced the rate change in your November ] 8" correspondence, we would like additional support
documentation included in the Brevard docket.

Thank you,

Amber Mitchell Norris
Public Utilities Supervisor

Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
AMNorris@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850-413-6984(phone)
850-413-6985 (fax)

From: Troy Rendell [mailto:trendeli@uswatercorp.net]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:35 PM

To: Amber Norris

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140186-WU Brevard Waterworks

| found the Audit Report and now | see where you got your numbers. Sorry for the confusion.

From: Troy Rendell [mailto:trendell@uswatercorp.net]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:29 PM

To: 'Amber Norris'

Cc: 'Bart Fletcher'; 'Cheryl Bulecza-Banks'

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140186-WU Brevard Waterworks

What period of time did you use for the Sept. — Aug. ? 1don’t know what years that represents and I’'m trying to verify
using actual bills. | can’t get to your consumption (purchased water) amounts.

Also, you have to add in the Fire Hydrants Charges — see below:

Oakwood Fire Hydrant Charge: $860.40 ($71.70 / month)
Kingswood Fire Hydrant Charge: $224.16 ($18.68 / month)



From: Amber Norris [mailto:amnorris@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:50 PM

To: 'trendell@uswatercorp.net'

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: Docket No. 140186-WU Brevard Waterworks

Mr. Rendell,

I’ve attached Brevard’s purchased water pass through calculation for your review. After reviewing the minutes
of the Brevard County Commission meeting, I applied the single gallonage rate of $4.46 to the test year gallons
(we did normalize the gallons in the test year based on Audit Finding No. 6). Based on your clarification of the
County Commission’s decision, I also removed the base facility charge from the calculation. This calculation
does not include an adjustment for EUW. Please review the calculation and confirm the application of the rates.

Thank you,

Amber Mitchell Norris
Public Utilities Supervisor

Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
AMNorris@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850-413-6984(phone)
850-413-6985 (fax)






